



Washington Office
1300 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 200
Arlington, VA 22209

November 9, 2006

John Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: File Number 0373-PL-EX-2006 (Reference Number: 4648)

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Listed below are the answers to the questions listed in reference number: 4648.

Are you requesting the use of the frequency 11312 kHz? If so, what is its associated peak effective radiated power (ERP)?

Yes, Rockwell Collins is requesting the use of the 11312 kHz frequency. The output power is 125 watts and the peak ERP is 903 watts.

Are you requesting the use of the frequency 13312 kHz at 972 watts peak ERP, 4903 watts peak ERP or both?

Rockwell Collins is only requesting the peak ERP of 972 watts for the 13312 kHz frequency.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

John M. Giff
Manager, Government & Regulatory Affairs
703.516.8213